## **Butler Middle School PTSA Board of Directors**

Butler

Meeting Minutes, March 2, 2023

**In Attendance:** Halley Nelson, Annette York. Sara Vranes, LeeAnn Ehrhart, Heather Dance, Tatiana Grant, Mishay DeCourt, Crista Thompson

## Volunteer Hours Reported: 21

- 1. Call to order Crista 9:00 AM
- 2. **Approval of Meeting Minutes:** Not enough attendance for voting and approval. Total volunteer hours reported: 21 hours (Sara Vranes 12) (Crista 5)(LeeAnn 4)
- 3. Reports of Officers, Board and Standing Committees -
- 4. Financial Treasurer's Report:
  - i. Expenses:Day@Capitol 13,Reflections 215,Student PTSA 36.03,Membership Dues 17,
  - ii. Income:Memberships 70, Spiritwear 10, Amazon Smile 7.96
- 4. **Diversity and Inclusion** Annette York we had an amazing and powerful presentation about Diversity and Inclusion by Annette. We had some good recommendations for books and inspiring quotes; We think we see the world as it is, but we actually see the world as we are. -Stephen Covey. We learned we all have biases even if we think we don't- unconscious and conscious biases. Annette will look at presenting this again to the group and possibly as an after school activity, We have to look at the requirements from the District.
- 5. **Principal's Report**: End of Quarter 3/17, Talent Show Auditions 3/14-15, Reality Town 3/24, Talent Show 3/30 Spring Pictures 3/22 need volunteers, memory book staff process student asked. Halley will check with Jessika
- 6. **Counselors Report**:7th Grade Math teaching the 7Cs of Resilience mind map. 3/21- 22 Microhabits-Responsibilities and positive self talk. CCR update all 8th grade students are done but one and they are working to get that student an appointment asap. 6tth Grade CCA cost of education.
- 7. **Teachers Report:** Teachers appreciated the Valentines from the Students! Cafe Rio Dinner was perfect. Thank you so much!! Mr Tellez was notified his grant for the students was approved and will be taking the students to lunch.
- 8. **Student PTSA Report:** 3/7 Meeting 3:00-3:45 announcement to be sent out through all communication channels. Day of Kindness activity and St Patricks Day. Ideas for the group.
- 9. Reports of Special Committees for upcoming events:
  - a. Great Bruin Store: everything is good
  - b. Memory Book: Jessika is getting close to deadline pushing for final sales pretty soon
  - c. **Membership** We are pushing for memberships
  - d. Reality Town: 3/24 we need more volunteers. Donation button is on the memberhub site.
  - e. **Partnerships** 3/21 is Zupas lets support our school and eat dinner there 4-9pm
  - f. **Hospitality** Cafe Rio for PTC loved it! Teacher Appreciation week is May 1-5 Teacher of the Year Nominees is coming up 3/30 we have 12 Nominees Rusty and Heather to present at faculty meeting.
  - g. Nominating Committee: still working on new board members.
- 10. SCC Meeting 3/15/2023 3:30pm
- 11. Unfinished Business : NA
- 12. New Business: NA

Adjourned - Crista motioned to adjourn at 10:35AM

Approved Minutes or	day of	2023 at the PTSA Board Meeting
---------------------	--------	--------------------------------

BMS PTSA Secretary

Date

**ACTION ITEMS:**